

Temepara George

WALT: Explain

MLGI:

Use different sentence starters.

PLAN YOUR WRITING.

Main ideas link to the same topic.

Introduction:

Temepara George is a well-known New Zealand national netball player and a member of the New Zealand Silver Ferns team. She is a player with enormous talent and a fantastic role model for girls all over New Zealand.

Main idea 1:

She was born in New Zealand, in the city Auckland. Temepara George has one sister named Violet and two brothers named Alan and Jayson. Temepara George is aged 35 and was born on the 23rd October 1975.

Main Idea 2:

Temepara George is a Christian and became one because of her friends. The reason she wanted to be a Christian was because her friends were. This has affected her netball playing and making her happier than what she was before she was a Christian. She gives all her worries over to God.

Main Idea 3:

Temepara George has a big netball career. She has played for the Silver Ferns, Southern Steel, Auckland Diamonds and the Queensland Firebirds. She started in the Silver Ferns in 2000 but was asked in 1996 to play in the Silver Ferns. She started playing netball when she was six in 1981. She was selected to be the Silver Ferns vice captain and while she was in that position she has helped her team along by helping the captain Casey Williams to guide the team to victory. Temepara George has play 89 test caps.

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [1]: amatangi-hulls:
Well done Gemma - you have clearly articulated our class WALT, your goals and your title!

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [2]: amatangi-hulls:
I think you have started working towards your goal Gemma but if you look carefully, most of your sentences start with either "Temepara" or "she". I wonder if you could have looked at this a bit further to help you create sentences that have a greater range of sentence starters.

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [3]: amatangi-hulls:
Because you are starting a new paragraph you should always use the person's name the first time you mention it in the paragraph: Temepara was born...

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [4]: amatangi-hulls:
has had a big netball career.

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [5]: amatangi-hulls:
This sentence doesn't quite make sense - you may need to explain it a bit more or reform it so it makes sense.

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [6]: amatangi-hulls:
captain

Summary:

Temepara George is an interesting person to research about. She has lot's of talent and that's what lot's of people admire her for. Next time you see the Silver Ferns play on TV watch for Temepara playing!

24/9/11 11:20 PM

Comment [7]: amatangi-hulls:
This is incorrect use of the apostrophes here - the "of" does not belong to the "lots" so there is no apostrophe.